
From: Daley, Erin
Sent: 9/29/2010 5:32:19 PM
To: 'Zafar, Marzia' (marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc: Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Bee:
Subject: RE: Thursday Meeting

Thanks Marzia.

It will be Sid, myself, Liz Hurst from Draft. I'm also planning to bring John Kaufman. He's well versed in 
the timelines and details if you have any specific questions.

Best,
Erin

Erin Daley
Director, Solutions Marketing 
Pacific Gas and Electric Company 
ecd8@pge.com 
P: 415-973-7997 
C: 415-203-1870

From: Zafar, Marzia [mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 5:05 PM 
To: Daley, Erin 
Cc: Dietz, Sidney 
Subject: Thursday meeting

hey guys,

just a heads up that Terrie Prosper can't make the meeting tomorrow (another SB fire interview), and so 
it'll just be me and Sommer with Jennifer joining us after her meeting.

I think it would be best if we could just meet informally face to face to just understand what each is 
planning to do. I don't necessarily think you guys need to bring anyone other than the person from 
Draft. We could meet at my office.

see you at 10am

Marzia Zafar.Zaf@cpuc.ca.gov..415-703..1997
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